



chaitanya shahane

Bachelor of Engineering - BE at Marathwada Mitra Mandal's Institute of Technology, Lohgaon, Tal Haveli, Pune 32

Pune, Maharashtra, India

273 followers · 268 connections



[See your mutual connections](#)

Join to view profile



Infosys BPM



**Marathwada Mitra Mandal's
Institute of Technology, Lohgao...**

About

Engineering student versed in reviewing plans, writing reports, researching solutions and implementing company procedures. Willingness to learn, follow instructions and work cooperatively within team environments. Computer competencies include various CAD programs and MS Office application Hard Skill.

Activity



<https://lnkd.in/diRecde5> #ocicertified I'm happy to share that with you I completed my first OCI #certification certification #oracle

Liked by chaitanya shahane

#tatagroup #tatatechnologies #hiringimmediately #punejobs #digitaltools #digital Greetings from Tata Technologies!!! We are hiring for Engineering...

Liked by chaitanya shahane

We celebrate the uniqueness of every person in our team. Join Rio Tinto, where your skills, experiences, and background are valued. Together, let's...

Liked by chaitanya shahane

[Join now to see all activity](#)

Experience



Jan 2023 - Present · 9 months

Pune, Maharashtra, India

operation and supply chain management

Filtrum Autocomp Private Limited

1 year 4 months

Jr engineer

Nov 2022 - Feb 2023 · 4 months

Pune, Maharashtra, India

New Product Development Manager

Nov 2021 - Nov 2022 · 1 year 1 month

Aundth Pune

Education



Bachelor of Engineering - BE · Mechanical Engineering · fist class with distinction
2016 - 2021

hsc
Computer Science · fist class
2015 - 2016

Vidham prashala Shikrapur pune
Bachelor of Engineering - BE · Mechanical Engineering · A

More activity by chaitanya

Did you know that being told you're appreciated is one of the simplest and most uplifting things you can hear? It's true! Rewards and recognition...



Catch C.S. Sujatha, Associate Vice President and Senior Services Head - Client Operations, as she talks about crafting a harmonious leadership blend...

Liked by chaitanya shahane

Enjoyed meeting TagZ Foods founder Anish Basu Roy in this pic you can see me holding their newly launched exclusive Shikhar Dhawan branded...

Liked by chaitanya shahane

❤️ Padma Vibhushan Shri Ratan Tata, Chairman Emeritus of Tata Group, was honored with the inaugural 'Udyog Ratna' award by the Maharashtra government....

Liked by chaitanya shahane



LIKED BY CHAITANYA SHAHANE

An exciting opportunity awaits for a Supervisor Production within our Rail Operations Inland team. Join Susan B.'s team within this exciting new...

Liked by chaitanya shahane

Closed the deal with Perfora & met Tushar & Jatan in Delhi.. their sales has increased from 70 lakhs per month to 3.5 cr per month (5X) in 9 months...

Liked by chaitanya shahane

IN 🚀 When Chandrayaan-3 is launching? The space agency will launch Chandrayaan-3 by LVM3 rocket at 2.35 pm on Friday, July 14, 2023. IN 🚀 Where...

Liked by chaitanya shahane



LIKED BY CHAITANYA SHAHANE

The Wadjuk country of Perth is ranked the number 1 most attractive mining destination in the world. It is a place where you can watch the kangaroos...

Liked by chaitanya shahane

View chaitanya's full profile

See who you know in common

Get introduced

Contact chaitanya directly

[Join to view full profile](#)

People also viewed

Meeth Doshi

Planning and Order handling at Alfa Laval

Pune

Connect

Vishal Girigosavi

A.S.E- Trainee at TCS

Pune

Connect

SOURABH GHADGE

Engineer at thyssenkrupp Industries India Pvt. Ltd. Pimpri Pune.

Pune



Pranay Sanyal
Mechanical Design Engineer
Pune

Connect

Kishor Gawali
Working as GAT in SAVWIPL
Pune

Connect

Shubham Kandekar
Student at Marathwada Mitra Mandal's Institute of Technology, Lohgaon, Tal Haveli, Pune 32
Pune

Connect

Ankush Narote
Test Engineer
Pune

Connect

Prathamesh Bhitale
Supply Chain Management
Ratnagiri

Connect

Milind Barbade
Assistant Manager
Pune

Connect

Prasad Gonjari
Design engineer
Pune

Connect

Show more profiles



We're unlocking community knowledge in a new way. Experts add insights directly into each article, started with the help of AI.

[Explore More](#)

Others named **chaitanya shahane** in India

Chaitanya Arun Shahane

Senior Manager

Pune

Chaitanya Shahane

Software Developer at Regnology Germany GmbH

Pune

Chaitanya Shahane

Data Analyst

Mumbai

Chaitanya Shahane

Engineering at MIT WPU

Pune

7 others named chaitanya shahane in India are on LinkedIn

[See others named chaitanya shahane](#)

Add new skills with these courses

Alias Essential Training

AI in Fintech Essential Training

Learning SAP MM (Materials Management)

[See all courses](#)



include this LinkedIn profile on other websites

chaitanya shahane

Bachelor of Engineering - BE at Marathwada Mitra Mandal's Institute of Technology, Lohgaon, Tal Haveli, Pune 32

Senior Process Executive at Infosys BPM

Marathwada Mitra Mandal's Institute of Technology, Lohgaon, Tal Haveli, Pune 32

[View profile](#)

[View profile badges](#)

© 2023

About

Accessibility

User Agreement

Privacy Policy

Cookie Policy

Copyright Policy

Brand Policy

Guest Controls

Community Guidelines

Language